From:John Adlam
Sent:02 Mar 2022 04:34:43

To:Sonia.Payne(@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk,

Subject:RE: 2022/0145 and 2022/0146 - Whispering Trees Weggs Farm, Common Road, Dickleburgh
Attachments:image001.jpg, image002.jpg, 1image003.jpg, image004.jpg, image005.jpg,

Good afternoon Sonia.

| confirm that the description of the Stables proposal should now read as follows:

a€ " Change of use of The Stables from former Farm Office to additional accommodation for existing dwellinga€™

Kind regards

John Adlam

Weggs Farm
Common Road
Dickleburgh
Diss

Norfolk

P21 4P)

United Kingdom

From: Sonia Payne <Sonia.Payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 02 March 2022 16:26
To: |

ect: EB!!!!!!! an! 2022/0146 - Whispering Trees Weggs Farm, Common Road, Dickleburgh

Subj

Dear Mr Adlam

Further to our telephone conversation in regards to the above. Please confirm that you are happy for the description of
your proposal to be amended to the following:-

a€ Change of use of The Stables from former Farm Office to additional accommodation for existing dwellinga€ ™
We look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards

Sonia Payne

Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508533790 e sonia.payne@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
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